CHARLES H. Moss, PE. Engineers & Consultants
’ PO. Box 28 * Covington, GA 30015 * (770) 786-3163

MEMORANDUM
TO: To Whom it May Concern
FROM: C.H. Moss, P.E.
DATE: November 21, 2024
RE: Foundation Plan Drawing No. 3843 S-1

Baucom Business Plaza
Fuquay Varina, NC
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A vertical control joint in the basement wall of the referenced project is acceptable. The
wall’s structural integrity is not affected by the construction joint. A key way and dowels
are placed in the joint to prevent any uneven movements in the two concrete pours.

If you have further questions please fill free to call



